

Soham Modi

From: Prabhakar P <prabhakar@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 03 07 2017 16:23
To: BnC estates
Cc: Purchase; Soham Sir
Subject: Re: Club house furniture material delivery issue -reg

Ravi,

Debby society table manufacturing stopped by company it self, and other center table, side table you have selected some models md sir said to search some similar models of them so i am on duty, will update you shortly.

Regards,

P Prabhakar

Manager Purchase | +91 95022 77299 | prabhakar@modiproperties.com
Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd. | www.modiproperties.com
5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Secunderabad - 03 | +91 40 66335551 |
Don't just buy a flat or villa! Buy a great lifestyle!
We build affordable flats & villas in gated communities.

From: BnC estates <bnc@modiproperties.com>
To: Prabhakar P. <prabhakar@modiproperties.com>
Cc: Purchase <purchase@modiproperties.com>; BnC Estates <bnc@modiproperties.com>; Soham Sir <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Sent: Monday, 3 July 2017 4:14 PM
Subject: Fw: Club house furniture material delivery issue -reg

Dear Prabhakar Sir,

Club house loose furniture purpose we made a requisition vide Req. no.83703. All items are received according to enclosed statement, but 03 items are still pending.

- 1) Center Tables - 04 No's
- 2) Side Tables - 06 No's
- 3) Debby Table Society office Table - 01 nos (These order we given to Rammohan, but he said it may cancel due to production issue. Kindly speak to supplier regarding this issue

Hence please look in to the above issues & arrange the material at the earliest.

Regards,

Ravi

On Monday, 3 April 2017 4:30 PM, BnC estates <bnc@modiproperties.com> wrote:

Sir,

aruna@modiproperties.com

prn

From: "Soham Modi" <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Date: 03-07-2017 6:41 PM
To: <aruna@modiproperties.com>
Attach: Models details of Alternate for Club house.pdf
Subject: FW: Club house furniture material delivery issue -reg

Print

From: BnC estates [mailto:bnc@modiproperties.com]
Sent: 03 07 2017 16:14
To: Prabhakar P. <prabhakar@modiproperties.com>
Cc: Purchase <purchase@modiproperties.com>; BnC Estates <bnc@modiproperties.com>; Soham Sir <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Subject: Fw: Club house furniture material delivery issue -reg

Dear Prabhakar Sir,

Club house loose furniture purpose we made a requisition vide Req. no.83703. All items are received according to enclosed statement, but 03 items are still pending.

- 1) Center Tables - 04 No's
- 2) Side Tables - 06 No's
- 3) Debby Table Society office Table - 01 nos (These order we given to Rammohan, but he said it may cancel due to production issue. Kindly speak to supplier regarding this issue.

Hence please look in to the above issues & arrange the material at the earliest.

Regards,

Ravi

On Monday, 3 April 2017 4:30 PM, BnC estates <bnc@modiproperties.com> wrote:

Sir,

Please find the attachment of Club house furniture alternate models details.

Regards,
Ranjith Reddy.

Thursday
Friday

04-07-2017

[illegible]